OFFICE OF RESEARCH & SPONSORED PROGRAMS

MEMORANDUM

To:
Responsible Person/Designated Signee
From:
The Office of Research and Sponsored Programs
Re:
Additional Authorized Signature/s
If you have been designated by the Responsible Person as an additional signee to expend funds from a Project/Grant, please fill in the required information below; have the Responsible Person and yourself sign and return this form to ORSP.
If you have been designated by the Responsible Person on more than one account, please submit this form, as needed, completing one form for each account.

No encumbrance or expenditure will be approved from an account for which you are the designated signee until this information is received.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Please Type:

	ACCOUNT NUMBER:
	




	ACCOUNT NAME:
	

	RESPONSIBLE PERSON:
	

	ADDRESS:
	


PERSON (S) AUTHORIZED TO APPROVE EXPENDITURES:

	
	
	

	TYPE or Print NAME
	
	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE



	
	
	

	TYPE or Print NAME
	
	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE



	
	
	

	TYPE or Print NAME
	
	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE


